Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Sally Flamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

4

FROM:
hir Maxwell, Director
Division of Human Resources
DATE: July 31, 2614

SUBJECT: Amend Ordinance No. 57-2014

The attached action amends Section 2 of Ordinance No. 57-2014, correcting the type of service error.
The ordinance should amend Section 21-5 instead of Section 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances.

Section 2 currently reads: That the following subsestion line nunmbers of Sectian 22-5(2) of the Code of Ordinances be and
herely ave amended to read as follows:

720.053 16 623 113N Heavy Eguipment Technician

Section 2 should be amended to read: That the following subsection line numbers of Section 21-5 (2} of the Code of
Ordinances be and hereby are amended to read as follows:

720.053 16 623 113N Heapy Equipment Technician
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at 859-258-3957.
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